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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi ll/resolution: 

A Bill relating to payments in lieu of taxes to a school district for which the p roperty tax base 
was diminished by acquisition of property for a flood control project. 

M i nutes: Amendments #1, Testimony #2 

Vice Chairman Hea dland: Opened hearing on HB 1210. 

Chairman Belter: Introduced bil l .  Distributed amendments #1. In the event there is a 
flood p roject and if there is a school district that loses reven ue d u e  to that p roject and if 
there a re state funds iss ued by the state water commission it would require the school 
district be reimbursed for that loss of p roperty. During the last legislative session I had 
brought amendments to appropriations to deal with that particular issue and at that time 
they were rejected . In conversations at that time with Senator Fischer he stated that 
genera l ly whenever a p roject incu rs losses to any taxing authority the p roject reimburses 
that. We have now had a situation where the state board of equalization has lowered the 
property valuations of a school district because of a project and consequently the citizen s  
of that school d istrict have to pick up that additional  cost. With the amendments that h ave 
been added to this it would require the school district be reimbursed for any loss caused by 
any p roposed p roject. 

Representative Klein: The money would be coming out of the water comm ission? 

Chairman Belter: Yes because if we are sending out state funds for p rojects which we 
h ave bee n  d oing then it would require the water commission to take the funds from that 
reimbu rsement to reimburse that school district for the loss. 

Representative F roseth: Wou ld this continue forever or is there a sunset on here? More 
than likely the loss of the p roperty along the river would be com pensated for by a n  
expansion o r  a n nexation into the city by those people or p roperty owners that h a d  t o  m ove 
out or lose their p roperty. They more than likely expand up somewhere else within the city 
limits which would broaden the tax base. 

Chairman Belter: I would h ave to go back and look at what case history is o n  other 
p rojects but I know in the case in our area we had the Maple River Dam p roject a n d  part of 
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the taxing authority to finance that is keeping the local entities that were adversely affected 
tax wise keeping them whole so it would be my i ntent that any p roject would  keep any 
d istrict whole because of a loss of valuation due to a p roject. 

V ice Chairman Headland: Further testimony i n  support of HB 1 2 1 0? 

Steve Hall, S uperintendent of Kindred School District: See attached testimony #2. 

Representative Klein: What happens to the people who own homes i n  that area? Can 
they sell them? 

Steve Hal l: Right n ow it's really a dead zone. That area has been very d ifficult if at al l  for 
anyone to refinance,  sel l ,  or  do anything with the properties in the last two years. 

Representative F roseth: The bi l l  specifies that its p roperty that has been taken over by 
the state o r  federal g overnment. I s  al l  that property that is  earmarked to be behind the dam 
o r  in front of the dam to be taken over by the state? The fiscal note indicates the fiscal 
i mpact is unknown but in you r  situation that is going to amount to 23% of your levy and it 
wi l l  amount to q u ite a bit of money. Do you have an approximate dollar amount? 

Steve Hall: I thi n k  the amendment changes that so it's a decrease in val uation rather than 
p urchase p rice. 

Chairman Belter: The amendments take care of the decrease in valuation as wel l  as the 
q u estion of acqu isition.  Right n ow it's the issue of the devaluation of the p ro perty. 

Representative Kelsh: Why wasn't there consideration g iven to other taxing e ntities that 
were also i m pacted by the proposed d iversion projects and school d istricts? 

Steve Hal l: That's a big concern of ours.  Other entities d id  not come forward and ask for 
that redu ction. The city of Oxbow came forward and purs ued that so were g ranted this past 
fal l .  We are very con cerned abo ut what the next entity that may come forward and the 
i mpacts that may have on the school d istrict. This whole d iversion p roject has created a lot 
of u nanswered q uestions and u nknowns and has held a lot of peop le at bay for a long time. 
There is a h igh potential for others to come forward . 

Representative Schmidt: If there's a magn itude of beneficiaries from this p roject i n  the 
Fargo area and if those benefits are significant why should n 't the beneficiaries of this 
p roject m ake that payment i nstead of the rest of North Dakota? 

Steve Hall: Are you talking about the Fargo area beneficiaries that are benefiting from this 
p roject? 

Representative Schmidt: I 'm talking about all of those who benefit from this p roject. If the 
benefit cost analysis is  such that there are s ig n ificant benefits why shouldn't those who are 
benefiting n ot pay for this i nstead of the rest of North Dakota? 
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Steve Hall:  We've attempted to ask that q uestion from the d iversion authority officials and 
the Cass County officials and they have told us they wou ld n ot .  

Representative Zaiser: Why wasn't a special assessment g iven to those people that 
d i rectly benefit such as those people who l ive alongside the river because the river if this 
g oes through wi l l  be stabi lized and they won't have to b uy future flood insurance and all 
k inds of other things. What are you r  thoughts of a special assessment of the beneficiaries? 

Steve Hall: I 'm n ot sure what the thi n king is on that. We d idn't have a voice i n  that 
i mpacted area to express those concerns .  We tried to voice our  concerns many times. 

Representative Hatlestad: Wou ld you anticipate a loss in your student body if this g oes 
through? Can you p roject what k ind of a cost that would be to you? 

Steve Hall: I see a significant loss. We have 1 25 students that are living in that area. 
There's d iscussion on the possibil ities of ring d ikes and other th ings and even if that 
happens we are sti l l  going to have a redu ction because not everybody l ives withi n  that 
p rotected area. The loss of property values within that 23% of affected area is s ig n ificant 
for us even if students stay within a protected area our  expenses for o u r  d istrict are sti l l  
go ing to stay up.  It's a g uess o n  the loss of the students which is only going to affect the 
rest of our taxpayers because we are sti l l  going to have to educate the rest of the students 
that are there and we need to fund our operating budget. I don't know what that n u m be r  
wou ld be; there are so many u n knowns i n  th is.  

Representative Marie Strinden: Who is buying out al l of the private p roperty that isn't a 
school d istrict o r  other government entity? 

Steve Hall:  I believe it's from the d iversion authority and that g roup i s  the one that is going 
to have to buy o ut. 

Chairman Belter: I s  there any other testimony i n  support of 1 2 1 0? I s  there any o pposition 
to 1 2 1 0? Any neutral testimony? If n ot we wil l  close the hearing o n  H B  1 2 1 0. 
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D Conference Committee 

Comm ittee Cle rk Si gnatu re 

Explanation or reason for introd uction of bil l/re ol ution: 

A Bill relating to payments in l ieu of taxes to a school d istrict for which the p roperty tax base 
was d imin ished by acqu isition of property for a flood control project. 

Minutes: Attached amendments #1 

Chairman Belter: Distributed amendment, attachment #1 . Reviewed amendment 
1 3 . 0470. 0300 1 , d istributed d u ring the January 28, 201 3 ,  hearing.  Explained amendment 
1 3. 0470.03002 , d istributed today, as req uested by Rep.  Schmidt. 

Representative Schmidt made a motion to adopt the amendment 13.0470.03002. 
Representative Dockter seconded the motion. 

Representative Kelsh: I appreciate what the bi l l  is trying to do to make that school d istrict 
whole. I'm wondering if we're asking the wrong parties to be making up the d ifference .  The 
impact of the Fargo d iversion project is so that it leaves more land free to be developed . I 
think that those people who are profiting from the abi l ity to develop that land should be the 
ones to step up and make up the d ifference for that lost valuation , rather than the flood 
control authority. 

Chairman Belter: I 'm not sure who you wou ld define as the beneficiary of it. Wou ld it be 
the whole city of Fargo or only the portion of Fargo in the flood plain? The Fargo Water 
Authority has not yet made any decisions what the assessment districts are.  

Representative Kelsh: I u nderstand that there are two alternatives that were p roposed . 
Even though the Flood Authority has not made a decision ,  they have a defin ite preference 
for one p lan over the other. That includes more land that wil l  be outside of the flood plain 
open for development that wi l l  benefit a relatively small  number of developers. What we're 
doing here is socializing the cost and privatizing the profit. 

Representative Zaiser: The real beneficiaries for the existing property owners are those 
who l ive in the expenses houses right along the river. They used to have to pay flood 
insurance. If this d iversion were to go through, they would no longer have to pay flood 
insurance, and the water is never going to deviate in depth . I had suggested that they pay 
a special assessment because they are the primary beneficiaries; they're at the lowest 
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elevations . If there is a true beneficiary, it's the people who l ive alongside the river. Rep .  
Kelsh i s  right, too, that the developers of the undeveloped land that would also b e  p rotected 
are beneficiaries. 

Representative Schmidt: In the flood control projects paid for by the federal government, 
it's the project sponsors that would be responsible for doing it. Then they wou ld in turn tax 
or put specials against that g roup you mentioned . From the way I view this,  the flood 
control project authority is the project sponsor. After they pay, then they go back to those 
ind ividuals you mentioned and put special assessment on them to pay that. I agree with 
you .  I was thinking this is the mechanism to do that. 

Voice vote on adoption of 1 3 .0470. 03002 amendment. Motion carries. 

Representative Headland made a motion to adopt amendment 13.0470.03001. Motion 
seconded by Representative Hatlestad . 

Voice vote on adoption of 1 3 .0470.03001 amendment. Motion carries. 

Representative Dockter made a motion to do pass as amended. Seconded by 
Representative Drovdal . 

Representative Kelsh :  I think I am going to vote no on the do pass. There has not yet 
been made a decision as to which way they are going to go.  I wonder if passi ng something 
l ike this wou ld influence one way or another. I think that decision should be made by the 
people of the eastern edge of North Dakota. I don't know that we can start down the road 
of reimbursing school districts for possible land loss and tax revenue. Gave examples. 

Chairman Belter: It has pretty much been standard practice that when you have a flood 
control p roject, those hurt by the project are compensated . Gave examples. This is more 
than Fargo; it's any project. Whenever you have a project, you can not expect the people 
who are getting h urt by the project to have to bear the cost of that project. That is what is 
happening here because of the property valuations. 

Representative Schmidt: Has the local entity has already selected an alternative? 

Unidentified speaker: According to the last plan , I think they've selected . 

Representative Schmidt: Under that prem ise, since the project sponsor has selected the 
alternative, and that alternative is not the national economic development alternative but a 
locally preferred alternative, I think we in perfect prevue to do this. Had that alternative n ot 
been selected , then I wou ld question this. 

Representative Zaiser: I agree with the chairman. I 'm not so sure it has been finalized . 

Roll call vote on motion for a do pass as amended. Motion carries: 12 yes, 2 no, 0 
a bsent. 

Carrier: Representative Schmidt 
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D Conference Committee 

Committee Cler k Si gnature /VJ � � 

Explanation or reason for introd uction of bil l/resol ution: 

A Bill relating to payments in l ieu of taxes to a school district for wh ich the property tax base 
was d imin is hed by acqu is ition of property for a flood control project. 

Attached amendments #1 

Minutes : 

Representative Schmidt: Made a motion to reconsider our actions whereby we 
passed 1210. 

Representative Drovdal :  Seconded. 

Representative Schmidt: As I was preparing my floor speech for HB 1 2 1 0  I n oticed there 
was some language in there that we should have amended out but we d idn 't .  Made 
reference to the attached amendment. 

Vice Chairman Headland: J ust for clarification the amendment that was just proposed wil l  
work off the engrossed version which you may not have i n  your fi le. 

Chairman Belter: Yes it does that on the engrossed version 4000. 

Vice Chairman Headland: Made a motion to further amend with the 04001 
amendments. 

Representative Trottier: Seconded. 

VOICE VOTE : MOTION CARRIED. 

Chairman Belter: What are your  wishes? 
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Vice Chairman Headland: Made a motion for a Do Pass as Amended. 

Representative Schmidt: Seconded. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 11 YES 2 NO 1 ABSENT 

Representative Schmidt will carry this bi l l .  
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Job #1 9450 

D Conference Comm ittee 

Committee Cle rk Si gnature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resol ution : 

A Bi l l  relating to payments i n  l ieu of taxes to a school d istrict for which the property tax base 
was d iminished by acqu isition of property for a flood control project. 

Minutes : Attached amendments #1 and mark 
bill #2. 

Chairman Belter: Distributed amendments and marked up version of the b i l l .  See 
attached #1 and #2 . We need a motion to reconsider our actions whereby we passed HB 
1 2 1 0. 

Representative Klein:  Made a motion to reconsider our actions. 

Representative Owens: Seconded. 

VOICE VOTE: MOTION CARRIED. 

Chairman Belter: Explained amendments 500 1 . The reason for the amendments was 
because the b i l l  was it could have been interpreted that the city of Fargo that they wou ld 
have had to compensate for property acqu i red within their own school d istrict and that's n ot 
what I wanted i n  the bi l l  because I don't want the city of Fargo to have to compensate for 
any buyouts. Any q uestions? 

Vice Chairman Headland:  Made a motion to move the 5001 amendments. 

Representative Owens : Seconded. 

VOICE VOTE: MOTION CARRIED. 

Chairman Belter: What are the committee's wishes on 1 2 1 0? 

Representative Klein: Made a motion for a Do Pass as Amended. 

Representative Schmidt: Seconded. 
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ROLL CALL VOTE: 11 YES 2 NO 1 ABSENT 

MOTION CARRIED FOR DO PASS AS AMENDED. 

Representative Schmidt will  carry this bi l l. 



FISCAL NOTE STATEMENT 

Senate Bill or Resolution No. HB 1210 

This bill or resolution appears to affect revenues, expenditures, or fiscal liability of counties, cities, school 
districts, or townships. However, no state agency has primary responsibility for compiling and maintaining 
the information necessary for the proper preparation of a fiscal note regarding this bill or resolution. 
Pursuant to Joint Rule 502, this statement meets the fiscal note requirement. 

Becky Keller 
Senior Fiscal Analyst 



Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1 210 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/15/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
t I d eve s an appropriations antlci{JBted under current law. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Appropriations 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties 

Cities 

School Districts 

Townships 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill requires the Water Commission to make payments in lieu of taxes to school districts adversely affected by 
diversion channel projects. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

The fiscal impact of this bill is unknown. There are multiple areas in the State that could be affected by diversion 
projects, the largest of these being the proposed projects around Fargo and Minot. Both projects will be locally 
owned and constructed and would receive cost share assistance from the State Water Commission. Because these 
projects have not been constructed we do not know which properties would be acquired or what the appropriate mill 
levy rate would be for these properties. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 



Name: David Laschkewitsch 

Agency: NO State Water Commission 

Telephone: (701) 328-2750 

Date Prepared: 01/17/2013 



1 3 .0470.03003 
Title.04000 

Adopted by the Finance and Taxation 
Committee 

February 61 2013 

P ROPOSED AMENDM ENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1 210 

Page 1 I l ine 91 replace "state water commission" with "flood control project a uthority" 

Page 1 I after l ine 11 I insert: 

Page 1 I l ine 1 21 replace "acquired" with "� 

� Acquired" 

Page 1 I l ine 131 after "entity" insert: "for a flood diversion channel project; or 

!;L Assigned a reduced true and ful l  valuation from its 2011 true and fu ll 
valuation which was done primari ly because of the effects or 
anticipated effects of a flood diversion channel or flood control project" 

Page 1 I l ine 141 replace ".1." with "2 ." 

Page 1 I remove l ine 16 

Page 1 I l ine 17 I replace "taxes for a flood diversion channel project, would lose a portion of its" 
with "effect of events described in subsection 1 I has had a significant reduction in" 

Page 1 I line 1 81 after "valuation" insert "of property within the school district" 

Page 1 I line 1 91 after "!:L" insert:""Fiood control project authority" means the political subdivision 
or entity with land acquisition authority for execution of a diversion or 
flood control project with state funding assistance. 

£:." 

Page 1 I l ine 1 91 replace "real" with "� 

ill Real" 

Page 1 I l ine 21 I after "any" insert "of that" 

Page 1 I l ine 221 after "owner" insert: "or occupant; or 

0 The amount determined by subtracting the current true and fu l l  
valuation of property described in subdivision b of su bsection 1 
from that property's true and ful l  valuation for 201 1 "  

Page 1 I l ine 231 replace "2 ."  with "�" 

Page 21 l ine 31 remove "� before the property was" 

Page 21 remove line 4 

Page 21 line 51 remove "tax-exempt entity" 

Page 21 l ine 61 remove "state water" 

Page 21 l ine 71 replace "commission" with "flood control project authority" 

Page No. 1 



P age 21 l ine 101 repl ace "3. "  w ith "4." 

P age 21 l ine 101 remove "st ate w ater" 

P age 21 l ine 11 I repl ace "comm iss io n" w ith "floo d co ntrol pro ject author it y" 

P age 21 l ine 11 I remove "st ate w ater" 

P age 21 l ine 121 repl ace "comm iss io n" w ith "floo d co ntrol pro ject author it y" 

P age 21 l ine 201 repl ace "4." w ith "5." 

P age 21 l ine 201 repl ace "st ate w ater comm iss io n" w ith "floo d co ntrol pro ject author it y" 

Re number accor d ingly 

P age No. 2 



1 3.0470.04001 
Title .05000 

Prepared by the Leg islat ive Counci l  staff for 
Representative Belter 

February 1 8, 201 3 

P ROPOSED AMENDM E NTS TO ENGROSSE D  HOUSE BILL NO.  1 21 0  

Page 1 ,  l i ne 9, remove the underscored comma 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 0, remove "su b ject to legislative appropriations," 

Page 2, l ine 2, remove "with state" 

Page 2, l i ne 3, remove "funding assistan ce" 

Ren um ber accordingly 

Page No.1 



1 3 . 0470.05001 
Tit le.06000 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Belter 

February 25, 201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE B I LL NO. 1 2 1 0  

Page 1 ,  l ine 8, replace "acqu isition" with "red uced valuation" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 9, replace "that" with "with average daily attendance of fewer than one thousand 
students which" 

Page 2, l ine 1 ,  replace "Real" with "The taxable valuation of' 

Page 2, l ine 3, after "include" insert "the taxable valuation of" 

Page 2, l ine 5, replace "true and full" with "taxable" 

Page 2, l ine 6, remove "true" 

Page 2, l ine 7, replace "and full" with "taxable" 

Page 2, l ine 8, after "�" i nsert "In determin ing the mi l l  rate for the adversely affected school 
district, for the taxable year, the taxable valuation for the district as otherwise 
determined by law must be increased by the taxable valuation determined for property 
subject to valuation as determined under subsection 2.  

Page 2, l ine 1 0, remove the underscored com ma 

Page 2, remove line 1 1  

Page 2, l ine 1 2, remove "the taxable valuation of the property for taxable year 201 1 "  

Page 2, l ine 1 7, replace "4." with "�" 

Page 2, l ine 23, remove ", except the min imum" 

Page 2, remove l ine 24 

Page 2, l ine 25, remove "section must be substituted. if applicable" 

Page 2, l ine 27, replace "�" with "§.," 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 



Date: d- fa-(') 
Roll Call Vote #: _.....�.! __ _ 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I.;} I 0 

House Finance and Taxation 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Leg islative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended Jkh Adopt Amendment 
�ool-. · 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By _£--'�----+-· _S_�-�-· _t_· Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Re2_resentatives 
Chairman Wesley Belter Rep. Scot Kelsh 
Vice Chairman Craig Headland Rep. Steve Zaiser 
Rep. Matthew Klein Rep. Jessica Haak 
Rep. David Drovdal Rep. Marie Strinden 
Rep. Glen Froseth 
Rep. Mark Owens 
Rep. Patrick Hatlestad 
Rep. Wayne Trottier 
Rep. Jason Dockter 
Rep. J im Schmidt 

0� 

Yes No 

Total (Yes) __________ No _____________ _ 
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: 0-- b - 13 
Roll Cal l  Vote #: uri'::::___ __ _ 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOT� 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 7 d- 1 0 

House Finance and Taxation 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Counci l Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended bdopt Amendment 
3001 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By � � 

Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Wesley Belter Rep. Scot Kelsh 
Vice Chairman Craig Headland Rep. Steve Zaiser 
Rep. Matthew Klein Rep. Jessica Haak 
Rep. David Drovdal Rep. Marie Strinden 
Rep. G len Froseth 
Rep. Mark Owens 
Rep. Patrick Hatlestad 
Rep. Wayne Trottier 
Rep. Jason Dockter 
Rep. Jim Schmidt 

Total (Yes) No 
----------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yes No 



Date: C).- b- iJ 
Roll Cal l  Vote#: -3-+----

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/REsoLuTioN No. 1 a 1 o 
House Finance and Taxation 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: J1::t:no Pass D Do Not Pass IDmended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By fep. � Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representati ves 
Chairman Wesley Belter \j_L Rep. Scot Kelsh 
Vice Chairman Craig Headland ,/. Rep. Steve Zaiser 
Rep. Matthew Klein ·.J, Rep. Jessica Haak 
Rep. David Drovdal v. Rep. Marie Strinden 
Rep. Glen Froseth Vt 
Rep_. Mark Owens ·J, 
Rep. Patrick Hatlestad v. 
Rep. Wayne Trottier \/, 
Rep. Jason Dockter -J. 
Rep. Jim Schmidt \I 

Total (Yes) 
__ _,_/__,_,�"--'------- No 

Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Yes Nq 

J 
I v 

"' 
·J 



Date: a - I <G -· 13 
Roll Call Vote #: 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I d- I 0 

House Finance and Taxation Com mittee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken: 0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass D Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations Reconsider 

Motion Made By Rep_ � Seconded By R-e..p . �ltiJlJ..J 
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 

Chairman Wesley Belter Rep. Scot Kelsh 
Vice Chairman Craig Headland Rep. Steve Zaiser 
Rep. Matthew Klein Rep. Jessica Haak 
Rep. David Drovdal Rep. Marie Strinden 
Rep. Glen Froseth 
Rep. Mark Owens 
Rep. Patrick Hatlestad 
Rep. Wayne Trottier 
Rep. Jason Dockter 
Rep. Jim Schmidt 

Total (Yes) No 
----------------------

Absent 

Floor Assign ment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: d-- IZ -13 
Roll Call Vote#: _,d,;...,c_ __ _ 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I d. I 0 

House Finance and Taxation 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

\A fu.r+h-e:r 
Action Taken: 0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass AJ Amended 0 AdoP.t Amendment 

Wi O'-/oo(�-"-�-
0 Rerefer to Appropriations 0 Reconsider 

Motion Made By £..e,p .. l-J.� Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Wesley Belter Rep. Scot Kelsh 
Vice Chairman Craig Headland Rep. Steve Zaiser 
Rep. Matthew Klein Rep. Jessica Haak 
Rep. David Drovdal Rep. Marie Strinden 
Rep. Glen Froseth 
Rep. Mark Owens 
Rep. Patrick Hatlestad 
Rep. Wayne Trottier 
Rep. Jason Dockter 
Rep. Jim Schmidt 

Yes No 

Total (Yes) ----------- No --------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
February 7, 2013 9:35am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_23_023 
Carrier: Schmidt 

Insert LC: 13.0470.03003 Title: 04000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITT EE 
HB 1210: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
( 1 2  YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1 2 1 0  was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  line 9, replace "state water commission" with "flood control project authority" 

Page 1 ,  after line 1 1 ,  insert: 

".1.:." 

Page 1 ,  line 1 2, replace "acquired" with "� 

a. Acquired" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 3, after "entity" insert: "for a flood diversion channel project; or 

.!;L Assigned a reduced true and full valuation from its 201 1  true and full 
valuation which was done primarily because of the effects or 
anticipated effects of a flood diversion channel or flood control 
project" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 4, replace "1." with "2." 

Page 1 ,  remove line 1 6  

Page 1 ,  line 1 7, replace "taxes for a flood diversion channel project, would lose a portion of 
its" with "effect of events described in subsection 1 ,  has had a significant reduction 
in" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 8, after "valuation" insert "of property within the school district" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 9, after ".!;L" insert:""Fiood control project authority" means the political 
subdivision or entity with land acquisition authority for execution of a 
diversion or flood control project with state funding assistance. 

Page 1 ,  line 1 9, replace "real" with "� 

ill Real" 

Page 1, line 2 1 ,  after "any" insert "of that" 

Page 1 ,  line 22, after "owner" insert: "or occupant; or 

ill The amount determined by subtracting the current true and full 
valuation of property described in subdivision b of subsection 1 
from that property's true and full valuation for 201 1 "  

Page 1, line 23, replace "£." with "�" 

Page 2, line 3, remove ". before the property was" 

Page 2, remove line 4 

Page 2, line 5, remove "tax-exempt entity" 

Page 2, line 6, remove "state water" 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_23_023 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 7, 2013 9:35am 

Module 10: h_stcomrep_23_023 
Carrier: Schmidt 

Insert LC: 13.0470.03003 Title: 04000 

Page 2, line 7, replace "commission" with "flood control project authority" 

Page 2, line 10, replace "3." with "4." 

Page 2, line 10, remove "state water" 

Page 2, line 11, replace "commission" with "flood control project authority" 

Page 2, line 11, remove "state water" 

Page 2, line 12, replace "commission" with "flood control project authority" 

Page 2 ,  line 20, replace "4. " with "5." 

Page 2, line 20, replace "state water commission" with "flood control project authority" 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITIEE Page2 h_stcomrep_23_023 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 19, 2013 8:48am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_31_002 
Carrier: Schmidt 

Insert LC: 13.0470.04001 Title: 05000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1210, as engrossed: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (11 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 12 10 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 9, remove the underscored comma 

Page 1, line 10, remove "subject to legislative appropriations," 

Page 2, line 2,  remove "with state" 

Page 2, line 3, remove "funding assistance" 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITIEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_31_002 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 26, 2013 10:14am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_36_010 
Carrier: Schmidt 

Insert LC: 13.0470.05001 Title: 06000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1210, as reengrossed: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENT S AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS ( 11 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Reengrossed HB 1210 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 8, replace "acquisition" with "reduced valuation" 

Page 1, line 19, replace "that" with "with average daily attendance of fewer than one 
thousand students which" 

Page 2, line 1, replace "Real" with "The taxable valuation of' 

Page 2, line 3, after "include" insert "the taxable valuation of' 

Page 2, line 5, replace "true and full" with "taxable" 

Page 2, line 6, remove "true" 

Page 2, line 7, replace "and full" with "taxable" 

Page 2, line 8, after "�" insert "In determining the mill rate for the adversely affected school 
district. for the taxable year. the taxable valuation for the district as otherwise 
determined by law must be increased by the taxable valuation determined for 
property subject to valuation as determined under subsection 2. 

Page 2, line 10, remove the underscored comma 

Page 2, remove line 11 

Page 2, line 12, remove "the taxable valuation of the property for taxable year 2011" 

Page 2, line 17, replace "4." with "5." 

Page 2, line 23, remove ", except the minimum" 

Page 2, remove line 24 

Page 2, line 25, remove "section must be substituted, if applicable" 

Page 2, line 27, replace "Q,_" with "6." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_36_010 
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
Lewis and Clark Room, State Capitol 

HB 1 2 1 0  
3/20/201 3 

Job N umber 20223 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introd uction of bil l/resolution:  

A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 61-02 of the North 
Dakota Century Code, relating to payments in lieu of taxes to a school district for 
which the property tax base was diminished by acquisition of property for a flood 
control project. 

Min utes: Testimony Attached 

Chairman Cook opened the hearing on HB 1 2 1 0 . 

Representative Belter introduced HB 1 2 1 0  and handed out proposed amendment 
(attachment 1 ) . 

Vice Chairman Campbell  - That formula, how are they changing that that it affects with the 
d iversion or the flood affected .  Are they just putting 20% less or do you know how they are 
specifically doing that? 

Representative Belter - When they went in front of the state board of eq ual ization 
apparently they looked at sales of homes in  the area and had made a determination that 
the property values had fal len in that area and it resulted in a 20% red uction for the area of 
Oxbow. 

Senator Triplett - You mentioned that the bi l l  is based on the 201 1 valuations and then it's 
values go back up again ,  that the payments would no longer be made so I th ink I 
u nderstand what you are saying , but just to be clear, so it wouldn't be adjusted by i nflation 
or anything l ike that if it's j ust the valuations sort of in  the aggregate of the area that they 
are compensating for total at some point in  20 1 7  or whatever the same as they were i n  
2 0 1 1 then the prog ram would just click off. 

Representative Belter- Yes that is the intent of the b i l l .  

Senator Triplett - I f  for example the properties in that area stay low but there is additional 
development in an adjacent area that ends up add ing valuation to the d istrict that wou ld n't 
compensate across it because you would n't really know where to qu it I suppose i n  terms of 
how to assign some new valuation . 



Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
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Representative Belter- The intent here is to only deal with the city of Oxbow, that area 
that was devalued . 

Senator Triplett- Can you identify the changes generally that the House made from you r  
or iginal b i l l? 

Representative Belter - Originally I know that the city of Fargo was very concerned 
because the way the bil l  was orig inally written it would have probably requ i red them to 
com pensate the Fargo School District because they are buying homes out along the river 
and things l ike that. What these amendments d id ,  it took out that language so that they d id 
n ot have to deal with the Kindred School District. 

Chairman Cook - You say it only includes Oxbow it doesn't i nclude Hickson or Bakke 
add ition because they have not had their  values decreased? 

Representative Belter - That is correct. 

Chairman Cook - Could they tomorrow? 

Representative Belter - It's possible.  

Senator Oehlke- I n  an area that I 'm qu ite fami l iar with there was about 80, 000 acres of 
farm land flooded and when that valuation on that farm land went down and the school 
d istrict wasn't h u rt because everybody else had to p ick up the pieces. Is  that not how it can 
work in  this s ituation or is that just too much of an impact on the surviving property that is 
going to pay real estate tax? 

Representative Belter - If with in  a g iven school d istrict something takes place where 
patrons of the school d istrict are suffering a loss. I think you mentioned a devaluation of 
property due to flood ing . If that is the case and it's within a school d istrict then it's certain ly 
justifiable for that school d istrict with in itself to absorb those costs . ( 1 3 : 23) 

Senator Triplett- You're not suggesting that the land owners be g ifted any particu lar dol lar 
amou nt, you are j ust saying that if other taxing authorities l ike a cou nty or whatever 
chooses by their own standards to devalue property because of the existence of the 
d iversio n ,  then you are asking the d iversion authority to make the school d istrict whole, 
right? There is no transfer of money to individual land owners. 

Representative Belter - That is correct. This just requ i res the d iversion authority to 
compensate the school d istrict for any losses to that particu lar area which happens to be 
Oxbow that got a 20% reduction in its property valuations.  

Steve Hall, Kindred Public School - See attached testimony 2 .  

Chairman Cook - You said the impact would b e  somewhere between $51 ,000 and 
$73,000? Wou ld you g ive me that explanation again of why it's 5 1  or 73? 
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Steve Hall - When we set our budget we go with prel iminary taxable valuation changes. 
We have 3 cou nties that we take our numbers for to find out what our taxable valuation is 
and in J u ly we have Cass County taxable valuation estimate, Rich land County estimate 
and Ransom Cou nty estimate. The only change that was made from J u ly to October was i n  
the Cass Cou nty valuation .  That valuation change for u s  equated to $73, 000. N ow the 
Cass Cou nty officials have told us that that was the city Oxbow, actually on ly $ 5 1 , 000 
approximately. Our  change from our Ju ly budget to the October budget, we had to cover 
the $73,000.  

Chairman Cook -Where d id the other $22 ,000 come from? 

Steve Hall - I don't know. 

Chairman Cook - As you read th is bi l l  today do you think it's clear as far as h ow m uch 
money would have to come to the school d istrict? 

Steve Hall - I wou ld say it would be reasonable to say that the min imum is the $51 , 000.  

Chairman Cook- Wou ld you arg ue that i t  should be $73, 000? 

Steve Hall - Yes I probably wou ld because there's usually not a lot of change from J uly 
u ntil October in those estimated valuations. 

Chairman Cook - F irst we've got a pol icy question of whether we go down this road but the 
second thing is there can't be an argument of how much money it is .  It 's got to be clear. 

Michael Montplaisir, Cass Cou nty Aud itor - See attached testimony 3 .  

Senator Oehlke- Can you g ive me a n  idea if someone had a $250,000 home what the 
i ncrease i n  taxes is relative to the school portion to pick up the d ifference here if this b i l l  
d id n't happen to go through? 

Michael Montplaisir - If you are talking about the devaluation of the city of Oxbow it was 
about 3 mi l ls .  Three mi l ls is $4 . 50 on every $ 1 00,000. So in that case it would be about $ 1 3  
per $ 1 00 , 000 so, $26-27. 

Senator Oehlke - Do you th ink we should go down this road ? 

Michael Montplaisir - I th ink rather than a narrowly defined b i l l  such as this,  it's n ot on ly 
the school d istrict that loses for instance the city of Oxbow lost tax revenue.  Cass County 
lost tax revenue.  The water resource d istrict, vector control district, even the state of N orth 
Dakota on their med ical school levy loses money and they do every time.  O n  these $33 
m i l l ion worth of homes in Fargo and the $20 mi l l ion of homes that Cass County bought 
which are in  several school d istricts, everybody loses some on that. 

Senator Oehlke - I remember several years ago being in Lisbon and somebody said why 
do you want to send al l  your water down here and I said wel l  why d id people bu i ld i n  the 
bottom of Lake Agassi .  
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Chairman Cook - Did you testify against this bi l l  in the House? 

Michael Montplaisir - No, at the time it was in the committee in the House, it was a 
statewide b i l l  concerning a l l  projects and concerning al l  school d istricts. This b i l l  was 
changed in the House and then not g iven a chance for another hearing .  Another  th ing ,  the 
d ifference between the $73, 000 and the $51 , 000, the $5 1 , 000 relates to the homes that 
were lowered in value by the state equal ization board . The $73,000 every J uly we send 
every taxing d istrict an estimate of what their  taxable value is as we see it at that t ime. We 
are estimati ng an awful lot of things because we don't know yet. A lot of t imes those things 
change. Should we hold back and say wel l  here's our value lets red uce it 5% in case there 
are things that change, we've never done that, we've tried to g ive them the best estimate 
we cou ld on value at that time. 

Chairman Cook - Representative Belter made an argument that he owns farm property 
and that property tax went up because of the devaluation i n  Oxbow yet he l ives in Fargo 
and going to benefit from the d iversion and those taxes d id not go up.  He made a sou nd 
arg u ment. 

Michael Montplaisir - My argument is everybody is going to benefit by flood protection in 
Fargo .  The people who work in Fargo aren't a l l  from Fargo. We did a study and it showed a 
vast area that people come from throug hout North Dakota and Minnesota to work i n  Fargo,  
shop in Fargo, to fly out of Fargo etc. We are the hub .  If  Fargo floods,  everybody is going to 
h u rt. (4 1 : 22) 

Senator Mi l ler - I think the people who l ive in the flood plain that you are creating are going 
to beg to d iffer that they benefit from the Fargo d iversion .  Would you support this b i l l  is it 
was a statewide base and not as narrowly focused as it cu rrently is? 

Michael Montplaisir - I wou ld have a hard time supporting a bil l that focuses just on floods ,  
or just on water projects. I f  you are going to do something l ike this I t h i n k  the overal l  state 
tax pol icy as Representative Belter said , state pol icy that affected districts would be 
compensated and whether that's a school d istrict or a cou nty or a city. If we are going to do 
something we should do it for everybody for al l  types of projects. 

Darrell  Vanyo, Cass Cou nty Commissioner & FM Area Diversion Authority Board -
See attached testimony 4.  

Chairman Cook - Those other 58 homes they are al l  in  North Dakota? 

Darrell  Vanyo - No, some are in Min nesota . 

Ken Pawl u k, Cass County Commissioner - See attached testimony 5 .  

Senator Tri plett - You've suggested that we should set this b i l l  aside or turn i t  i n  t o  a study 
or something so that we take time to think careful ly before we change the law of the state 
and that's probably not a bad idea , but do you think the city of Fargo has taken adeq uate 
time to consider a l l  of the options for flood d iversion before they have kind of gotten 
themselves locked into one. You've described a plan that you say is always evolvi ng b ut it 
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seems l ike watch ing from the outside l ike it's evolving i n  l ittle tiny ways around the edges 
but that the community has really settled in on this basic plan of flood ing this large area.  Do 
you th ink  the city of Fargo and the larger community and the d iversion authority has 
adeq uately looked at al l  of the potential options includ ing moving fu rther  way from the 
river? 

Ken Pawluk - Yes I think they have. If we just look at from the basis of what we see or 
what we read it  might seem that al l  of the sudden th is is the plan and this is the on ly p lan 
but I can assure you that every alternative has been analyzed . (1 :07: 39) 

Senator Tri plett - You said the real problem is there's just too much water. It seems then 
that the real solution is just moving your people further away. In G rand Forks County it was 
a l ittle b it of an easier choice because we actual ly had a commun ity that was pretty 
destroyed by a flood , but the community of Grand Forks real ly d id after that experience 
move sign ificantly further away from the river. We lost over 1,000 residential homes and 
over 1 00 commercial bui ld ings and the entire commun ity of G rand Forks and East Gra nd 
Forks sl ide back from the water so that the water can pass through the town. We d o  have a 
smal l  d iversion around the edge but it's min iscule com pared to the d iversion you're talking 
about which is massive, and I understand there are d ifferences and I u nderstand there is a 
lot more reticence to take out commercial bui ld ings when they haven't been flooded , b ut 
m aybe you need to consider that there just is too much water going through Fargo for h ow 
close the city is on the banks of the river. Maybe there is too m uch water for h uman 
habitation that close to the river. 

Ken Pawlu k  - My goal as a commissioner in Cass Cou nty is to see that everyone has flood 
protection .  I don't th ink that it's practical that we are going to relocate the com m u nity of 
Oxbow, Bakke and Hickson.  Plus, where are you going to move them? If you haven't 
looked at the map of how wet the red river val ley is, where we going to move them? I don't 
th ink it's real istic. (1 :11 :40) 

Senator Dotzenrod - Part of the argument I heard is that yes it's true that there have been ,  
the value of their homes have gone down . I f  they try to sel l  their  houses today it's hard for 
them to find buyers to buy those houses so they are asking for values to be red uced . 
Fol lowing the testimony that you rself and Mr. Vanyo and others, it sounds l ike what you a re 
saying is at some point i n  the futu re when there are ring dykes and everyone is protected , 
these homes are going to appreciate in value because they wi l l  have u lt imate 500 year 
protection and they wi l l  have because of that a h igher value than homes that are n ot 
protected . While it may be true temporarily that there are some valuations that have i n  the 
marketplace decli ned in the long ru n if you just kil l  this bil l  and let things proceed what you 
will see is that these values wil l  come back up because there wil l  be this protectio n .  Is  that 
the arg ument you are making? 

Ken Pawluk - I th ink that as you have protected areas you wi l l  see the values not j ust 
restored but they wi l l  i ncrease and you wil l  see new homes moving into that safe a rea. 
(1:15:23) 
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Marcy Dickerson ,  Tax Department - I just have a couple of wording suggestions I wou ld 
l ike to bring to you r  attention .  Page 1 l ine 2 1  it refers to a s ignificant redu ction i n  taxable 
valuation .  I th ink it  would be advisable to have something to define sig n ificant or have a 
percentage. What is sig nificant to you may not be sign ificant to me. Then on page 2 l ine 1 7 , 
the cou nty aud itors g ive notice by June 30th of each year, and that's fine, then we get down 
to l ine 2 1 , upon equal ization by the state board of eq ual ization if req uested , I wou ld l ike to 
see a date put in there l ike if requested by August 1 st . 

Chai rman Cook closed the hearing on HB 1 2 1 0 . 



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Finance and Taxation Committee 
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HB 1 2 1 0  
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Job Number 20959 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi ll/resolution : 

A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 6 1 -02 of the N orth 
Dakota Century Code, relating to payments in lieu of taxes to a school district for 
w hich the property tax base was diminished by acquisition of property for a flood 
control project. 

Min utes : 

Chairman Cook opened d iscussion on HB 1 2 1 0 . 

Senator Dotzenrod handed out, explained and moved proposed amendments 
1 3 . 0470. 06003 (attachment 1 A) .  

Seconded by Senator Burckhard .  

Senator Burckhard - The opposition came mostly from Cass County. One even suggested 
it was a poorly constructed b i l l .  If we vote for th is is this as much as saying that we a re i n  
favor of the Fargo d iversion or does that have noth ing to do with this? 

Senator Dotzenrod - I don't see this as a bil l  that takes sides in a controversial  measure of 
some k ind.  I th ink it's a matter of saying who becomes responsible, there are winners and 
losers. You can probably never fu l ly separate and make that completely whole, but i n  cases 
where the residents are sti l l  there, where the students are sti l l  there, homes a re sti l l  there ,  
b ut the reven ue to the school d istrict has been red uced then there oug ht to be some official 
recogn itio n ,  some way that the people that are getting the benefit, right now those homes 
and those other properties in  that school d istrict are having to raise thei r  taxes to make u p  
for lost values. I think one unknown i s  how far out into the future wil l  the val ues stay 
reduced . (7 : 00) 

Senator Oehlke - I was remembering testimony when the Cass County aud itor or assessor 
was here that he said the taxable valuation affecting a school on a $ 1 00,000 of taxable 
valuation was $4 .50.  Is that what we are talking about here? 

Senator Dotzenrod - I think $4 .50,  that might have been the increase to the other  
properties. That m ight be. 
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Senator Oehlke - If that is the case I 'm wondering if, I bet you cou ld almost come u p  with a 
fiscal  n ote. 

Senator Dotzen rod - I th ink  any fiscal note would have to be specific to a school d istrict. 
(9: 26) 

Discussion fol lowed . 

Senator Tri plett - I th ink this amendment makes this bi l l  a better b i l l  so I i ntend to vote for 
the amendment but I do share Senator Oehlke's concerns that we are opening up a ca n of 
worms so I th ink I wi l l  have to vote against the b i l l .  

Chairman Cook - If req uested by the flood control project authority, is  that a pol it ica l  
subd ivision? 

Senator Dotzen rod - Yes the political flood control authority is a political subdivis ion.  

Chairman Cook - They don't levy property tax do they? 

Senator Dotzenrod - I don't th ink they levy property tax but it's my understanding that 
there is a potentiai and very l ikely of special assessments. 

Verbal Vote on Amend ment 5-1 -1 

Senator Mi l ler - I ' l l  move a Do Pass as Amended. 

Seconded by Senator Dotzenrod. 

Senator Triplett - I share the concerns about the potentia l ,  I think that this could potential ly 
open the flood gates on this kind of a topic because things are done in this state that are 
considered to be for the benefit, the greater good as it were, which u nfortunately 
sometimes tends to be for the place where most people have cong regated which tends to 
be our larger cities and people around the fringes end up suffering as a resu lt of it. I don't 
know how you ever construct someth ing that is perfectly fair  that gets around that b ut I 
th ink that we are opening a can of worms here if we pass this because we would be i nviting 
so many other political subdivisions to come in and say that they are somehow damaged 
by someth i ng that is being done by a larger city. These are del icate topics which tend to get 
resolved over time with al l  the parties at the table and negotiated . ( 1 6:39) 

Senator Dotzenrod - The idea with this b i l l  is that if a subdivision makes a decision that 
red uced the va lue and reven ues that flow in to school d istricts that all they really should do 
is make sure that they are accou ntable and can make that area that is red uced whole again 
and be responsible for the decisions they make. ( 1 9 :59) 

Senator Oehlke - The idea that Senator Trip lett mentioned where it's opening a can of 
worms, real ly a minor issue that we dealt with last week was increasing by 3 acres the a rea 
around a chu rch.  If this theory is accurate then the state should be subsid izing those 
comm unities for that extra acreage that we are al lowing to not have property tax o n  it. It 's 
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going to be a long vicious road . If this passes, or something l ike it, there is 1 30 , 000 that are 
going to want this adjustment next session. 

Senator Dotzen rod - Th is refers to the action of one subdivision against the i nterest of 
another subd ivision . I think in Devils Lake you have a state managed set of circumstan ces; 
it's n ot one subd ivision that I can see that is against another. The s ituation with the 
churches was real ly something that we have been trying to comply with the constitution .  
(22:44) 

Senator Tri plett - I agree with much of what Senator Dotzen rod has just said , but I th ink 
the example we are talking about, the Fargo flood control project is really not i n  the end 
about what one subd ivision is doing to another because neither Fargo nor the flood 
authority is going to be able to do this project on its own without a sign ificant amount of 
state support so in the end it's what the state is going to do to its own subd ivis ions.  I th i n k  
this is an argument that is better left to that d iscussion.  When we attach the state dol lars 
and we say that the state is going to g ive X amount of dol lars to the flood control authority 
to do a project we are essentia lly approving the project and then approving whatever it is  
that is done to the surrounding subdivision and i t  seems to be that at that point i n  time 
where the money is attached and the state becomes a party to it, then is the time and the 
place and I u nderstand that that is not accomplished yet and probably wil l  take add itional 
time and leave the people that you are concerned about in  l imbo and I do feel bad about 
that, I u nderstand that there are people who are in serious d istress who want to move away 
from thei r  home and into a nursing home or who j ust want to leave the com m u n ity o r  
something a n d  thei r  house, thei r  property has red uced value a n d  I wish I knew what t o  do 
to he lp  them i n  the immed iate term but I really th ink that the decision about who gets to do 
what to whom is made when the state attaches dol lars to a project and I am hopefu l that we 
can find some resolution at that level ,  that we don't grant large amounts of money to this 
d iversion project without there being some constraints or some accommodation to the 
people if the surrou nd i ng areas. I th ink we are asking for a lot more pol itical subd ivisions of 
various stripes to come forward in mass asking for simi lar consideration and I th i n k  it's a 
path that we don't wa nt to walk down . 

Rol l  Call  Vote 1-5-1 - motion fai led 

Senator Oehlke - I wi l l  make a motion to Do Not Pass. 

Seconded by Senator Triplett. 

Rol l  Call  Vote 5-1-1 

Carried by Senator Oehlke. 



FISCAL NOTE STATEMENT 

Senate Bill or Resolution No. HB 1 2 1 0  

This bill o r  resolution appears to affect revenues, expenditures, o r  fiscal liability of counties, cities, school 
districts, or townships. However, no state agency has primary responsibility for compiling and maintaining 
the information necessary for the proper preparation of a fiscal note regarding this bill or resolution. 
Pursuant to Joint Rule 502, this statement meets the fiscal note requirement. 

Becky Keller 
Senior Fiscal Analyst 



1 3. 0470. 06003 
Title. 07000 
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Senator Dotzenrod 

April 1 ,  201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1 2 1 0  

Page 1 ,  line 3 ,  replace "acq uisition" with "reduced valuation" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 3, replace "for" with "attributable to" 

Page 1 ,  line 3, after "project" insert "; and to provide an effective date" 

Page 1 ,  line 9, replace "chapter" with "section" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 1 ,  replace "taxes that otherwise would be available" with "tax revenues lost" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 2 , replace "lf'' with "because" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 2 , after "based" insert "remains taxable but" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 2 , remove "not :"  

Page 1 ,  remove lines 1 3  and 1 4  

Page 1 ,  line 1 5, replace "!:L Assigned" with "assigned" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 5 , replace "reduced" with "reduction of ten percent or more in" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 5 , after the second "valuation" insert an underscored comm a  

Page 1 ,  line 2 1 , remove "significant" 

Page 2, line 1 ,  remove the underscored colon 

Page 2, remove lines 2 through 6 

Page 2, line 7, replace "ill The" with "the" 

Page 2, line 8, remove "subdivision b of' 

Page 2 ,  line 1 4, remove "For the purpose of making payments in lieu of taxes u nder this 
section. al l  property" 

Page 2 ,  remove lines 1 5  and 1 6  

Page 2 ,  line 2 1 , replace "Upon" with "The value placed upon the property subject to valuation is 
subject to" 

Page 2, line 22,  replace ", of the value placed upon the property subject to valuation, the" with 
"by August first. The" 

Page 2, line 23, remove "shall compute the" 

Page 2, line 23, after "payments" insert "in lieu of taxes" 

Page 2, line 24, after "located" insert "must be computed" 

Page 2, line 24, after "extending" insert ", against the taxable valuation determined for property 
subject to valuation," 

Page 2, l ine 25, remove ". The" 

Page No. 1 1 3 .0470.06003 



Page 2, l ine 26, remove "mill levies must be extended against the property subject to valuation" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 29, replace "After computing the payments due to each school district, the" with 
"The" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 30, replace ", on or before March first of' with "under this section, in"  

Page 2,  l ine 3 1 , after "made" insert " .  Payments in lieu of taxes under this section are subject to 
the provisions of law that apply to payment of property taxes, including d ue date and 
penalty provisions and the five percent discou nt for early payment u nder section 
57-20-09" 

Page 2,  after l ine 3 1 , i nsert: 

"SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable years beginn ing 
after Decem ber 3 1 , 201 2."  

Renumber accord ing ly 

Page No. 2 1 3 . 0470. 06003 
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Roll Cal l  Vote #: -�--

2013 SENATE STANDING COM MITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. / 2/ Q 
Senate Finance & Taxation 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislat ive Council Amendment Number \3 . Q)L17 0 . Ole Oc )] 

Com mittee 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended � Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Senators Yes No Senator 
Chariman Dwight Cook X Senator J im Dotzenrod 
Vice Chairman Tom Campbell 'x_ Senator Connie Triplett 
Senator Joe Miller 
Senator Dave Oehlke x 
Senator Randy Burckhard "i 

Total No I (Yes) 
-------- ----

Absent I 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment , briefly indicate intent: 

Yes No 

X 
X 
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Motion Made By �W' m\\ � Seconded By �'GJvr VD\z .. -<.V)(Od 

Senators Yes No Senator Yes No 
Chariman Dwight Cook X Senator Jim Dotzenrod � 
Vice Chairman Tom Campbell X Senator Connie Triplett 'X. 
Senator Joe Miller 
Senator Dave Oehlke )<. 
Senator Randy Burckhard X 

Total (Yes) No S �---------------
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Floor Assig nment 

If the vote is on an amendment , briefly indicate intent : 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
April 9, 2013 1:30pm 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_63_007 
Carrier: Oehlke 

Insert LC: 13.0470.06003 T itle: 07000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMIT TEE 
HB 1210, as reengrossed: Finance and Taxation Committee (Sen. Cook, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO NOT PASS (5 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Reengrossed HB 1 2 1 0  was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  line 3, replace "acquisition" with "reduced valuation" 

Page 1 ,  line 3, replace "for" with "attributable to" 

Page 1 ,  line 3, after "project" insert "; and to provide an effective date" 

Page 1 ,  line 9 ,  replace "chapter" with "section" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 1 ,  replace "taxes that otherwise would be available" with "tax revenues lost" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 2, replace "if' with "because" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 2, after "based" insert "remains taxable but" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 2, remove "not : "  

Page 1 ,  remove lines 1 3  and 1 4  

Page 1 ,  line 1 5, replace ".!1. Assigned" with "assigned" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 5, replace "reduced" with "reduction of ten percent or more in" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 5, after the second "valuation" insert an underscored comma 

Page 1 ,  line 2 1 ,  remove "significant" 

Page 2, line 1 ,  remove the underscored colon 

Page 2, remove lines 2 through 6 

Page 2, line 7, replace "ill The" with "the" 

Page 2, line 8, remove "subdivision b of' 

Page 2, line 1 4, remove "For the purpose of making payments in lieu of taxes under this 
section, all property" 

Page 2, remove lines 1 5  and 1 6  

Page 2, line 2 1 ,  replace "Upon" with "The value placed upon the property subject to 
valuation is subject to" 

Page 2, line 22, replace ". of the value placed upon the property subject to valuation, the" 
with "by August first. The" 

Page 2, line 23, remove "shall compute the" 

Page 2, line 23, after "payments" insert "in lieu of taxes" 

Page 2, line 24, after "located" insert "must be computed" 

Page 2, line 24, after "extending" insert ". against the taxable valuation determined for 
property subject to valuation," 

Page 2, line 25, remove ". The" 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITIEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_63_007 



Com Standing Committee Report 
April 9, 2013 1:30pm 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_63_007 
Carrier: Oehlke 

Insert LC: 13.0470.06003 Title: 07000 

Page 2, line 26, remove "mill levies must be extended against the property subject to 
valuation" 

Page 2, line 29, replace "After computing the payments due to each school district, the" with 
"The" 

Page 2 ,  line 30, replace ", on or before March first of' with "under this section. in" 

Page 2, line 3 1 ,  after "made" insert " .  Payments in lieu of taxes under this section are subject 
to the provisions of law that apply to payment of property taxes. including due date 
and penalty provisions and the five percent discount for early payment under section 
57-20-09" 

Page 2, after line 3 1 ,  insert: 

"SECT ION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable years 
beginning after December 31 , 2012 ."  

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITIEE Page 2 s_stcomrep_63_007 
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1 3 .0470.03001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Belter 

January 241 201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1 21 0  

Page 1 I line 1 1  I after the underscored period insert: 

Page 1 I line 1 2 1 replace "acquired" wit h  "� 

a. Acquired" 

Page 1 I l ine 1 3 1 after "entity" insert "for a flood d iversion channel project; or 

.!;L Assigned a reduced t rue and full valuation from its 201 1  t rue and full 
valuation which was done primarily because of the effects or 
anticipated effects of a flood divers ion channel project" 

Page 1 I line 1 41 replace ".1." with "�" 

Page 1 I remove line 1 6  

Page 1 I line 1 7  I replace "taxes for a flood d iversion channel project , would lose a port ion of its" 
with  "effect of events described in subsection 1 ,  has had a significant reduction in" 

Page 1 I line 1 81 after "valuation" insert "of property within the school district" 

Page 1 I line 1 9 1 replace "real" with "� 

ill Real" 

Page 1 I line 2 1  I after "any" insert "of that" 

Page 1 I line 221 after "owner" insert "or occupant; or  

ill The amount determined by subtracting t he current t rue and full 
valuation of property described in subdivision b of subsection 1 
from that property's t rue and full valuation for 20 1 1 "  

Page 1 I line 231 replace "2." with "�" 

Page 2, line 31 remove ", before the property was" 

Page 21 remove line 4 

Page 21 line 51 remove "tax-exempt entity" 

Page 21 line 1 0, replace "�" with  "4. " 

Page 21 line 20 , replace "4 ."  with "�" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 



House Bill No. 1210  - - Committee Hearing 
Jan. 28, 2013 ---- Kindred School District Comments 
Steve Hall, Superintendent 

Good Morning, Chairman Belter, Committee Members, thank you for your time this 
morning. 

I am Steve Hall Superintendent of the Kindred Public School District. I am here on 
behalf of our school board and all patrons in our district and ask for your funding 
support for a school district that are impacted by water projects. 

Kindred School District is located just south of Fargo; we are a district with 6 73 
students and are made up of 5 communities. (Kindred, Davenport, Leonard, Walcott, 
and Oxbow). Kindred School District is an outstanding school district that provides 
a quality education to these 673 students and provides educational services to all 
patrons in the district. The school board has worked hard at being financially 
responsible to our patrons each and every year. 

Some of you are aware our district is being directly impacted by the FM Diversion 
Authorities proposed Dam project. As it stands right now this project would flood 
and area that contains 23 % of our districts taxable valuation. This area also is 
residence to about 125 of our students. That is 19% of our student population. 

In 2 0 1 0  when the Fargo Dam project was announced to be placed in the eastern end 
of our school district my school board and community members were immediately 
shocked; first at the location of the project and second at the potential impacts of 
this project. 

Since 2 0 1 0  our school district has been in contact with the Federal Legislatures, 
Diversion Authority, State Legislatures and Cass County officials. We wanted to 
know if a project like this would happen, who would cover impacts and losses in our 
school budget and to our local taxpayers because this has the potential to drop off 
up to 2 3  percent of our valuation. We were and are concerned because we need that 
valuation to maintain our general operating budget, and also pay for our new high 
school building project that was just completed. This was a $ 14.7 million dollar high 
school that we just moved into this past fall. We must make a $900,000 payment on 
the p roj ect each year. 

During the last legislative session legislation was proposed to assist a school district 
that has impacts to their taxable valuation like this. Two years ago we were told it is 
too early because there have been no impacts. 
Over the past couple of years we have met multiple time with Diversion Authority 
and Cass County officials. Cass County had said they would want to help make us 
whole. 



Well now fast forward to this past summer and fall. The City of Oxbow petition to 
the county for a tax reduction and they were denied by Cass County. In Sept they 
ask for a reduction with the State Board of Equalization. The Board granted Oxbow 
residents a 20% reduction in their property taxes. This reduction has now directly 
affected all patrons in our district The reduction has now created an increase in 
taxes for the patrons in Leonard, Walcott, Kindred, and Davenport. 

In July when we set our General Fund Operating budget we set our request for 
dollars that equated to 105 mills. With our valuation at that time we felt 
comfortable with a carry over balance of around 15 % of our operating budget. In 
October after re-evaluating the impacts of the tax reduction for Oxbow, we needed 
to increase our general fund mills to 108 mills to maintain the same general fund 
balance. A 3 mill increase. We also had to increase our sinking and interest fund 
mill levy by 1.5 mills in order to cover our yearly payback for our building project 
So the total change was 4.5 mills. 

As of this fall our residents have now had impacts due to this proposed water 
project And what is really bothersome is that there is not even an approved project 

Since October we have requested compensation from the Diversion Authority and 
we were turned down. We met on Jan. 8 with Cass County Officials and they said no 
they would not consider giving us anything. What happened to their previous 
verbal commitments that they would make us whole? 

Ever since this project was proposed we have been concerned about the potential 
impacts on our school district taxpayers. Well we now have REAL impacts on our 
taxpayers and feel consideration for compensating should be given to school 
district's that have been impacted by state and local water projects. 

I thank you for your time today and would be happy to answer any questions you 
may have. 
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1 3. 0470. 03002 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Belter 

February 4,  201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO.  1 2 1 0  

Page 1 ,  l ine 9 ,  replace "state water commission" with "flood control project authority" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 1 9 , after the underscored period insert ""Flood control project authority" means the 
political subdivision or entity with land acquisition authority for execution  of a diversion 
or flood control project with state funding assistance. 

c." 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 1 , after "chan nel" insert "or flood control" 

Page 2, l ine 6, remove "state water" 

Page 2, l ine 7, replace "commission" with "flood control project authority" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 0 , remove "state water" 

Page 2, l ine 1 1 ,  replace "commission" with "flood control project authority" 

Page 2, l ine 1 1 ,  rem ove "state water" 

Page 2, l ine 1 2 , replace "commission" with "flood control project a uthority" 

Page 2,  l ine 20, replace "state water commission" with "flood control project authority" 

Renumber accord ingly 

Page No. 1 



1 3. 0470. 05001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Belter 

February 25, 20 1 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE B I LL NO. 1 2 1 0  

Page 1 ,  l ine 8, replace "acquisition" with "reduced valuation" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 9 , replace "that" with "with average daily attendance of fewer than one thousand 
students which" 

Page 2, l ine 1 ,  replace "Real" with "The taxable valuation of' 

Page 2 ,  l ine 3, after " include" insert "the taxable valuation of" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 5, replace "true and fu l l" with "taxable" 

Page 2, l ine 6, remove "true" 

Page 2, l ine 7, replace "and full" with "taxable" 

Page 2, l ine 8, after "�" insert " In  determining the mi l l  rate for the adversely affected school 
district, for the taxable year. the taxable valuation for the district as otherwise 
determined by law must be increased by the taxable valuation determined for property 
subject to valuation as determined under subsection 2.  

4 . "  

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 0 , remove the underscored comma 

Page 2 ,  remove l ine 1 1  

Page 2,  l ine 1 2 , remove "the taxable valuation of the property for taxable year 201 1 "  

Page 2 ,  l ine 1 7 , replace "4 ."  with "�" 

Page 2 ,  l i ne 23, remove ", except the minimum" 

Page 2 ,  remove l ine 24 

Page 2 ,  l ine 25, remove "section must be substituted, if applicable" 

Page 2, l ine 27, replace "�" with "§.," 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 



1 3 . 0470. 05001 

S ixty-t h i rd 
Leg is lat ive Assembly 
of North Dakota 

I ntrod uced by 

SECOND ENGROSS M E NT 

REEN G ROSSED H OU S E  B I L L  N O. 1 2 1 0  

Representatives Belter, Amerman,  Si lbernagel ,  Wal l ,  J .  Kel s h ,  Wi l l iams 

Senato rs G. Lee , Luick, Dotzenrod 

1 A B I LL for a n  Act to create and enact a new section to cha pter 6 1 -02 of the N o rth Dakota 

2 Century Code, relating to payments i n  l ieu of taxes to a school d i str ict for which the p roperty tax 

3 base was d i m i n is h ed by acq u isit ion of p roperty for a flood control p roject. 

4 B E  IT E N ACTE D BY TH E LEG I S LATIVE ASS EM B LY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

5 S ECTI O N  1 .  A new section to chapter 6 1 -02 of the North Dakota Century Code i s  created 

6 a n d  enacted as fol lows: 

7 Flood control project fu nding - Al location of payments in l ieu of taxes for l oss of tax 

8 base caused by acquisitionreducad val uation of property i n  i mpa cted school  distri ct. 

9 The flood cont�ol .project a uthority a n n u a l ly shal l  make payments pursuant  to  th is  c hapter to 

1 0  a d ve rsely affected school d istricts in which property subject to va l u at ion is locate d .  

1 1  .1. The payments a re in l ieu of taxes that otherwise would be a va i lab le  to the school 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

d istricts if the rea l  property upon which these payments a re b ased was not :  

£.o. Acqui red by the state, the U n ited States, a pol it ical  s u bd iv is ion of th is  state, o r  

other  tax-exempt entity for a flood diversion ch a nnel  project; o r  

� Assigned a redu ced true a n d  fu l l  valuation from its 20 1 1  true a n d  fu l l  val uat ion 

which was done prim ari ly because of the effects or a nticipa ted effects of a flood 

d ive rsion channel  or flood contro l  project. 

1 8  � F o r  purposes of th is sect ion:  

1 9  

20 

2 1  

22 

2 3  

2 4  

£.o. "Adversely affected school d istrict" means a school d istri ct tflatwith averaq e dailv 

attenda nce of fewer than one thousand stud§nts wh\,g.!:l._Qy_c._E2.§.§.0n ofJb.§. effect of 

events described i n  su bsectio n  1 ,  has had a s ign ificant red u ction i n  taxa b l e  

valuation o f  property with in the school district. 

� "Flood control project a uthority" means the pol i t ical  s u bdivis ion or  e ntity with l a nd 

acquis ition authoritv for execution of a diversion or flood contml piOject. 

Page No. 1 1 3 . 0 4 7 0 . 0500 1 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Sixty-th ird 
Legi s lative Assemb ly 

� "Property s u bject to valuation" means:  

ill ReaHhe taxable valuation of property acquired by the state. the Un ited 

States, or a pol itical subd ivis ion of this state, or other tax-exempt entity for 

use i n  a flood d iversion channel  project but does not inc lude the taxable 

valuation of an:�- of thatJ2roJ2§.!}y bein9_9ssessed for ad valorem taxation to 

the owner or occupant; or 

ill The a m o unt d eterm ined by s ubtract ing the current true and fulltaxable 

valuation of property d escribed in s u b d ivision b of s u b section 1 from that 

property's true and fulltaxab!e val uation for 201 1 .  

1 0 3 .  I n  determinina the mil l  rate foi the adversely affected school distiict, for the taxable 

1 1  

1 2  

1 3  

vear, the taxable val uaticn for the district as otherwise determined by law must be 

jncreased bv the taxable valuation determ ined for p..!:QP.erty subject to valuation a s  

determined unde1 subsection 2 .  

1 4  4. For the purpose of making payments in lieu of taxes under  this section, a l l  property 

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

20 

21 

22 

s u bject to val uation u nder this sectio n  m ust be assessed a n d  valued in the same 

m a n ner as oth e r  rea l  property in th is state is assessed a n d  va l ued for tax purposes-;­

except the taxable valuation for the property subject to valuation may not be less thoR 

the taxable valuation o� the property for taxable year 2011 . The county aud itors of the 

cou nties i n  which the property is located, before J une th i rtieth of e a ch yea r, s h a l l  give 

notice in writ ing to the flood co ntrol project a uthority a nd tax co m m issioner of the va l u e  

placed upon the property su bject to va luatio n  as fin a l ly equal ized for taxab l e  yea r  20 1 1  

a n d  the most recent subsequent taxa ble yea r. 

23 .!h5. Upon equal ization by the state board of equa l ization, if requested by the flood contro l  

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

project a uthority, of the value placed upon the property s u bject to val uation, the flood 

control project a uthority shal l  compute the payments due to the school  d istricts i n  

wh ich property s u bject to va luation is located by extend ing the m i l l  levies which apply 

to other taxa ble prooerty in the school d istricts in which the property is located . The 

m i l l  levies m ust be exte nded aaainst the property subject to valuation i n  the s a m e  

m an ner as used for oth er taxa ble property in the school d i stricts . except the minimum 

a-mount determined for taxable valuation ·of prooerty subject to valuation under this 
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section must be substituted, if...a.w!feai:Tie. The payments due to each school district 

are the a m o u nt d etermined as provided in this section .  

3 €-:-6 . After computing the payments due to each school district, the flood control project 

4 

5 

a uthority shal l  remit to the school districts the amounts due, on or before March first of 

the s ucceeding yea r  after the assessments a n d  va luations were made·. 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council  staff for 
Representative Belter 

M arch 18, 2013 

P ROPOSED AMEND MENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE B I LL NO. 1210 

P age 1, l ine 3, replace "of property for" with "or valuation reduction as a result of' 

Renumber accordingly 
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House Bil l  No. 1 2 1 0  -- Committee Hearing 
March 2 0, 2 0 1 3  ---- Kindred School District Testimony 
Steve Hall, Superintendent 

Good Morning, Chairman Cook, Committee Members, thank you for your time this 
morning. 

I am Steve Hall Superintendent of the Kindred Public School District. I am here on 
behalf of our school board and all patrons in our district and ask for your funding 
support for a school district that is significantly impacted by a water project and in 
our case the FM diversion I dam project. 

Kindred School District is located j ust south of Fargo; we are a d istrict with 676 
students and are made up of 5 communities. (Kindred, Davenport, Leonard, Walcott, 
and Oxbow) . Our D istrict lies in Cass County, Richland County and Ransom County. 
Kindred School District is an outstanding school district that provides a quality 
education to these 676 students. We are the 5th largest Class B district in the state, 
this year. The school board has worked hard at being financially responsible to our 
patrons in  each community and county each year. 

In 2 0 1 0  when the Fargo Dam project was announced to be placed in the eastern end 
of our school district we were completely surprised by the impacts this project 
would have on our district. (Show Map - enclosed) 

The impacted area where the water staging area is contains 2 3  % of our districts 
taxable valuation. This area also is residence to about 1 2 5  of our students. That is 
19% of our student population. This area becomes a dead zone for our district. No  
possible growth opportunity ever if this project goes through. 

During the last legislative session legislation was proposed to assist a school district 
that had impacts to their taxable valuation like this. Two years ago we were told it 
was too early because there were no impacts. Well this past summer and fal l  a 
decision by the State Board of Equalization changed that. The City of Oxbow 
petitioned to the county & state for a tax reduction. The B oard granted Oxbow 
residents a 20% reduction in their property taxes. This reduction has now directly 
affected all patrons in our district. The reduction has now created an increase in 
taxes for the patrons in Cass , Richland and Ransom Counties. 

In July when we set our General Fund Operating budget we set our request for 
dollars that equated to 1 0 5  mills .  With our valuation at that time we felt 
comfortable with a carry over balance of around 15 % of our operating budget. In 
October after re-evaluating the impacts of the tax reduction for Oxbow, we needed 
to increase our general fund mil ls to 1 08 mills to maintain the same general fund 
balance. A 3 mill increase. We a lso  had to  increase our sinking and interest fund 
mi l l  levy by 1 .5  mills in order to cover our yearly payback for our building project. 



So the total change was 4.5 mills.  This building project that I mentioned was a $ 14.7 
mil l ion dol lar high school that we just moved into this past fall .  We must make a 
$900,000 payment on the project each year. 

Over the past couple of years we have met multiple times with Diversion Authority 
and Cass County officials. County and Diversion Authority officials have denied 
responsibility for their project and denied compensation to the district to cover 
losses. 

The Kindred School District supports flood protection for Fargo, but not their 
proposed plan that stages water in our district and we are concerned about the 
impacts on our school district taxpayers. We now have REAL impacts on our 
taxpayers and feel consideration for compensating should be given to school 
district's that have been impacted by state and local water projects. 

I thank you for your time today and would be happy to answer any questions you 
may have. 
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Written Testimony To 
THE SENATE FINANCE AND TAX COMMITTEE 
Wed nesday, March 20, 201 3 
M ichael Montplaisir, Cass Cou nty Au ditor 
Cass Cou nty Government 

REGARDI N G  HOUSE BILL 1 21 0  

Chairman Cook and committee mem bers my name is Michael Montplaisir and I am the County 

Auditor in Cass County. I am here today to give you some of my thoughts concerning House Bil l  1 2 1 0. 

House Bi l l  1 2 1 0  is a bil l  that appears to be written in such a narrow fashion that it has an effect on 

only one county and one school district in the State of North Dakota. There are many instances where 

what the state or a local unit of government does has an effect on other local governments. The m ost 

com mon occurrences are the purchase of property by the state or a local u n it of government. However, 

there are many other instances where what a local unit of government does affects other local u nits of 

government, such as: new home exemptions, tax increment districts, renaissance zones, and business 

tax incentives. I am not aware in any of these types of actions that the approving government is required 

to compensate the other taxing entities for tax valuations they otherwise would have had. 

Chapter 57-1 5 of the North Dakota Century Code, Tax Levies and Limitations, and specifical ly 

57- 1 -0 1 . 1 ,  Protection of Taxpayers and Taxing Districts, has procedures to adjust the current levy for 

property that was taxable in the base year and is not available for taxation in the current year. I n  

addition, if the property is purchased by a local government and leased out, the lessee i s  normally 

charged an in-l ieu of tax or the local government includes the taxes as part of the lease. This m ost 

com monly happens in the case of agricu ltural land or airport hangers that are owned by an airport and 

are leased to private individuals. In the case of homes purchased by Cass County in which the county 

leases the property, taxes are continued to be paid. 

In the case of this school district, the State Board of Equalization lowered the value of property in 

the City of Oxbow; however, overall  taxable valuation of the district was not reduced. The school district 

valuation increased by over 5% from 201 1 to 20 1 2 . The new val uation of the city was simply 

incorporated into the overall valuation of the school district, and the levies for the school district were 

com puted in accordance with Chapter 57-1 5 ;  the mi l l  levy went down 8.68 m i l ls or almost 5% from the 

levy in 20 1 1 .  The Kindred School District did not lose any tax reven ue for the 20 1 2  taxes. 
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The devaluation by the State Board of Equalization is not the only property that affects the 

Kindred PSD-the City of Kindred has also approved a Tax I ncrement District conta in ing sixty-six lots . 

Thirty-three of the lots have had structures built and are paying property taxes; however, as with al l  

i ncrement districts, the taxes collected on these structures (the incremental value) is being diverted to the 

city instead of the Kindred School District-approximately $78, 000 that wou ld have gone to the school 

district in 20 1 3. The school district not only loses the valuation on these properties, they have to educate 

the students who move into those homes without the benefit of the tax dollars to support their education .  

The cost of educating these students is  spread against the rest of the taxpayers of the school district 

using the normal procedures provided in N DCC Chapter 57-1 5 .  

Perhaps instead of creating legislation that affects on ly one instance in  one county and one 

narrowly defined school d istrict, the leg islature should study the issue of the overall effect of exemptions 

and government-purchased property on al l  local un its of government. 

I urge a do not pass on House Bil l  1 2 1 0  . 



SENATE FINANCE AND TAXATION COMMITTEE 

HB 1 2 1 0 - PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES TO A SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Chairman Cook and members of the Senate Finance and Taxation 
Committee. 

My name is Darrell Vanyo. I am a Cass County Commissioner and the FM 

Area Diversion Authority Board Chairman. I come before you today to 

testify against HB 1 2 1 0  in its' entirety. The bill as amended on February 
26th and 27th by the House Appropriations committee took a turn from 

requiring the State Water Commission to make payments to any affected 

school districts and directed the flood control project authority to make 
annual payments to a school district with daily attendance less than one 

thousand students. This language can be found in lines 9 through 2 1  of 

page one of the bill.  

You see, prior to this time, Cass County or the FM Area Diversion Authority 

did not have a direct stake in the bill, even though we did not support it then 
either. 

Let me explain how this bill came about and then you may see why it 
appears to be more punitive in its' design than any necessary legislation. 

In 20 1 1 , the City of Oxbow lowered the value of all property in the city 
limits by 80%. They stated that since they felt there was no value in their 
property due to the potential of a diversion staging water upon their city; 

they were entitled to some financial benefit due to this limbo state. They 

still were receiving all the benefits of the Kindred School District and the 
county services, but claimed property valuations should reflect a lesser 

valuation. NOTE: The last time that Oxbow was reassessed as a 
community was 2007, so most properties were already undervalued on the 
county tax rolls. 

When the County assessor brought this information to the County Board of 

Equalization, he recommended and the Commission concurred that the 

property should be brought back to its' valuation prior to the 80% reduction. 

The following year in 20 1 2, Oxbow did something similar but this time the 
reduction was 50% of the current valuation. Once again, the County 
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Assesssor brought this to the 20 1 2  Cass County Board of Equalization and, 
once again, we reinstated the previous valuations. This time, however, 
Oxbow decided to appeal to the State Board of Equalization. This 
happened in late August and early September as there were two meetings on 

this topic. The first to hear the supportive information and the second to 

make a determination on the appeal. The decision by the State Board of 

Equalization was to reduce all property in Oxbow by 20%. While we 
disagree with this finding and believe that the State Board of Equalization 
will have a difficult time handling a lot more communities, homeowners, 

and farmsteads in 20 1 3  who want the same thing; we complied with the 
lowering of the valuations by 20%. 

Within a few months of this action, we were asked by the Kindred School 

District, if the County or the Diversion Board were going to make them 

whole for the losses in revenue. Our response was that the State Board of 
Equalization imposed this reduction and that we were not legally obligated 
to make up any revenue losses. This is consistent with any reduction in 
valuation by any city, county, or state board of equalization. 

When this was pursued in writing by the Kindred School Superintendent to 

myself, I took it to the FM Area Diversion Authority Board and 
unanimously the request to reimburse the school district was turned down. 
By the time that this message got to the Superintendent of the Kindred 
Schools, the tax statements were being prepared and our County Auditor 
voiced the opinion that the school district was not out any revenues 
whatsoever. The mill levies for the school district were such that they 
reflected the amount necessary to cover expenses for the district. The 

school district was not out any money; but just as the case for any tax 
abatement programs, any renaissance zones, any tax increment fmancing, 
etc. etc., the political subs are made whole by the tax payers in that political 
subdivision. 

I do not believe that bills should be enacted that have little or no relevance 

to anyone else in the state except for one school district and one "flood 
control project authority". If the county or authority board are bound to 
pay school districts in perpetuity for valuation decreases imposed by the 
state, I can only think of what a precedent might be set for any and all cases 
of individuals or communities claiming that some undesirable situation 
should cause their property to decrease in value and then have all revenues 

1 
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for all political subs remain the same because a state law says they should. 
Who will ultimately pay for such unintended consequences? 

If not restricted by the state under the amendments imposed on HB 1 020, our 

plan is to ring dike Oxbow and protect that community ultimately from any 

loss in valuation whatsoever. If that happens, the Kindred School District 
will not have any buyouts or valuation decreases causing any revenue 
losses. In fact, with Oxbow having 500 yr. flood event protection, 
property values may increase faster than normal market trends. 

This is bad legislation, it establishes a dangerous precedent, it is punitive. 

Please kill HB 1 2 1 0. 
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Oppose HB 1210 

Written Testimony for HB 1210 

From Ken Pawluk 

Cass County Commissioner 

This bill is intended to reimburse the Kindred School District for revenues that will be lost on 
any buyout properties in the buyout process, and for any loss in value as a result of long term 
flood protection plans. In that case the sponsor must forever pay to the school district the 
revenue lost. 

1 .  Never mind that most buyouts result in relocation and new revenues for all taxing 
entities: Those buyout folks do not disappear. But the school district gets the old 
revenue from the buyout home, and the new revenue from the replacement horne. 

2. Consider the impact to Oxbow: 42 homes will be bought out by the Red River 
Diversion project, but more than 50 lots will be developed inside of the new dry 
protected area. 

3 .  The bill has n o  sunset on the buyout replacement tax revenues. A windfall for the 
Kindred School District. Plus, with 500 year flood protection to Oxbow, Hickson, 
and Bakke. The neighborhood values will not only be restored but will climb. 

4. Some might argue about the 20% property devaluation that occurred in Oxbow by the 
State Board of Equalization is the reason for this bill. But did the devaluation occur 
because of three years of flooding or because of the proposed Diversion? (The current 
ring dike plan negates this entire argument.) 

5 .  The Kindred School District actually did not lose any funding. The $53,000 lost by 
devaluing Oxbow was shifted to other taxpayers. The district still received the 
amount they had budgeted. How will KSD adjust its budget and mill levy request to 
reflect the credits? 

6. No one even notices that because of the new Kindred School, Cass County tax payers 
have authorized $900,000 for a highway project at Kindred from the old school to the 
new school . Or that Cass County has spent over $300,000 to help Oxbow in flood 
fighting efforts and diking. 

7. What about other government entities? With the devaluation of Oxbow, other tax 
. levy entities are also affected, but this bill does not address their losses. (City, Water 

District, Parks, County) 

8 .  A tax increment financing district has been created in Kindred that reduce payments 
to the school to a greater degree. Why discriminate against one project of benefit, but 
not the other. 

9 .  If this bill is good idea, why only for Kindred School District? The State ofNorth 
Dakota through NDSU has purchased three expensive downtown Fargo properties for 
expansion of their campus. This purchase took $ 4. 1 Million valued property off the 
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tax rolls. This resulted in a loss to the Fargo Public Schools District of over $ 64324 . 
Would it be appropriate for a NDSU opponent in the Legislature to author a bill to 
require NDSU to pay the Fargo Public School District that lost revenue forever? 

10 .  Consider the negative impact the precedent this bill might have as the State Water 
Commission attempts to solve the Souris River flood problems. Since all water 
projects have opponents, and the State is the lead agency, will opponep.ts add to the 
States' cost for a project that will ultimately create value and protect a large group of 
taxpayers? 

1 1 .  Moving people away from flood prone areas is often the most effective way of 
providing flood protection. Previous acquisitions have significantly increased the 
overall protection of the City of Oxbow and the County. This bill will discourage 
those protective actions, and make the cost even greater for fewer homes. 

12.  Today Cass County has a FEMA Grant request for home buyouts of eight homes in 
the Kindred School District pending. These proposed buyouts are at the request of 
homeowners. Why would Cass County proceed with FEMA home buyouts if Cass 
forever �ust fund the revenue lost to the KSD by these buyouts? 

. ' 

1 3 .  This bill :is poorly written. It creates huge funding shortfalls for the political 
subdivision involved in a project to protect constituents. It is retroactive to 20 1 1 . 
Three FEMA buyouts were completed in Oxbow in 20 1 1 ,  at the request of the 
homeowners. There is no way the sponsoring agency, Cass County, can plan or 
budget for this kind of payment. 

14. This bill actually will take away value from the Kindred School District since its 
passage will result in more property not being protected and further home taxable 
value decline. 

1 5 .  Make no· mistake. This is an effort to harm the FM Metro Area Diversion Plan by the 
bill sponsors. It is not good for Cass County residents and the concept is unfriendly to 
long term flood protection. 

16 .  The primary bill sponsor is on record being opposed to the FM Metro Diversion Plan. 
Should the long term flood protection plan go away, will the identified properties tax 
obligation continue? 

17 .  Cass Col)nty is being penalized for developing a plan to protect its residents. The 
only way to avoid the penalty is to not develop the protection. 

Please defeat HB 1 2 1 0 .  

Ken Pawluk 
Cass County Commissioner 
2808 281h A venue S 
Fargo, ND 5 8 1 03 
pawlukk@casscountynd.gov 
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Title. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BI LL NO.  1 2 1 0  

Page 1 ,  l ine 3, replace "acq uisition" with "reduced valuation" 

Page 1 , l ine 3, replace "for" with "attributable to" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 3, after "project" insert "; and to provide an effective date" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 9,  replace "chapter" with "section" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 1 ,  replace "taxes that otherwise would be available" with "tax reven ues lost" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 2, replace "if' with "because" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 2, after "based" insert "remains taxable but" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 2, remove "not:" 

Page 1 ,  remove l ines 1 3  and 1 4  

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5, replace "b.  Assigned" with "assigned" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5, replace "reduced" with "reduction of ten percent or more in"  

Page 1 ,  l i ne 1 5, after the second "valuation" insert an u nderscored comm a  

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 1 ,  remove "significant" 

Page 2, l ine 1 ,  remove the underscored colon 

Page 2,  remove l ines 2 through 6 

Page 2, l ine 7, replace ".(21 The" with "the" 

Page 2,  l ine 8,  remove "subdivision b of' 

Page 2, l ine 1 4, remove "For the purpose of making payments in l ieu of taxes u nder this 
section, all property" 

Page 2,  remove l ines 1 5  and 1 6  

Page 2 ,  l ine 2 1 ,  replace "Upon" with "The value placed upon the property subject to valuation is 
subject to" 

Page 2, l ine 22, replace ". of the value placed upon the property subject to valuation. the" with 
"by August first. The" 

Page 2, l ine 23, remove "shall compute the" 

Page 2,  l ine 23, after "payments" insert " in l ieu of taxes" 

Page 2, l ine 24, after "located" insert "must be computed" 

Page 2, l ine 24, after "extending" insert ", against the taxable valuation determined for property 
subject to valu ation," 

Page 2,  l ine 25, remove " .  The" 

Page No. 1 1 3 . 0470. 06003 
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Page 2 ,  l ine 26, remove "mi l l  levies must be extended against the property subject to valuation" 

Page 2, l ine 29, replace "After computing the payments due to each school d istrict, the" with 
"The" 

Page 2 ,  l ine 30, replace ", on or before March first of' with "under this section. in" 

Page 2, l ine 3 1 , after "made" i nsert ". Payments in l ieu of taxes u nder this section are subject to 
the provisions of law that apply to payment of property taxes, including due date a nd 
pen alty provisions and the five percent discount for early payment under section 
57-20-09" 

Page 2, after l ine 3 1 , insert: 

"SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable years beginning 
after December 3 1 , 201 2."  

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 1 3 . 0470. 06003 

l A 




